
Questions: 

 

 

1. Are the directional dimensions available for each Playground/Site  to match the 4100s.f and 

4500 s.f ? 

 

2. For those unable to make the the Site Visit on 9/19/19- can the questions and/or information 

gathered from that meeting be provided.  

 

3. Will the Project be awarded for delivery of equipment in 2019?  

    Installation, especially PIP Rubber, may be subject to weather conditions- will that be taken 

into consideration or is there an expected time table? 

 

4. Are there local or in-Town facilities for disposal of equipment or can equipment/materials be 

stockpiled on site for disposal offsite by DPW at Town facility (this could be a Project cost saver 

allowing more money to invest into new play equipment). 

 

5. Is there a COLOR SCHEME preference for each site that we can include with our 3D color 

renderings RFP submittals? 

 

6. Will the Town receive/ offload and store the equipment prior to installation? 

 

7. The RFP suggests "Spring Rocker" features- please note the Consumer Product Safety 

Commission does not recommend Spring/Coil Riders for  

   Public Playground areas due to high maintenance/vandalism.  They are only recommended for 

supervised 2-5 environments (Pre-Schools, Day Care 

   etc.) 

  

 

 

Answers: 

 

 
1. No  directional dimensions for each playground/site are available, a site visit would be required 

to get these directional dimensions. 
2. There are no meeting notes for publication  
3. The project will be awarded for delivery of equipment in 2019 and weather conditions will be 

considered. 
4. Dumpsters will be provided by the City of Rochester for disposal of the old equipment 
5. There is no color scheme 
6. Yes an outdoor area will be provided for storage of the new equipment.  The location will be at 

the DPW facility located at 45 Old Dover Road 

 


